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From: Jarnail A Singh[/o=MMS/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=jarnail.a.singh6ceadabd-67e9-4eca-94f2-
005716658847] 

Sent: Fri 13/07/2012 10:36:54 AM (UTC) 

To: Hugh

Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hugh Remainder to soeak with Susan and Al'wenl and get confirmation of what we spoke about; limited term of 
reference of :second and it does not touch Horizon as it is orC le'-i system 
and is beiirg used up and down the country when challenged in criminal courts it has been successfully defended. 
Thanks 

Jarnail. 

From: Hugh Flemington 
.._......_....._...._....._......_....._...._......_......_......_.. 

Sent: 11 July 2012 09:25 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

No 
Let's meet — am tree after team meeting; today 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 11 July 2012 09:23 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hi Hugh Do you want me copy Dave Pardoe in. Jarnail. 

..—........—........—
From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 10 July 2012 17:44 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Yep! 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 10 July 2012 17:17 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: Re: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Hi It look like your meeting over run.can you make time tomorrow.Thanks jarnai 

From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 05:31 PM 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Let's discuss after my next meeting 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 10 July 2012 16:03 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 
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Hugh —if I can have some answers steer and stance, I can then advice cartwright king and have input from them. 
I would still need further information to go to counsel. Thanks jarnail 

From: Hugh Flemington 
Sent: 10 July 2012 15:49 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Ck ,-nd are y u abi t , a Zvi e us an and I on this or do you v an l to go to Ccun.>el =' 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 10 July 2012 15:48 
To: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 
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Sent: 10 July 2012 13:34 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Cc: Susan Crichton 
Subject: Re: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

What more info etc do you need plse? 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 01:43 PM 
To: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: RE: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

F-f i.i t. r' `; i.i s a n 
The n,:.+r on ..i p~ i ti nn t: ci v a c xse, until cr un •,ess the nu r has reported .trill F' h .-ed en rrous;e of process 
art7urn nt. Thr, Issue for inn ahu hr.`irinr ,, t„,'F thi 'r to lie;nn, e in  honr, that Lnn Deer rd 

~ .aill n t Cf',,' itl , a fair trio hisf n of .l'in it I' Cn ot a ^rz' p ;ret nftl . li4'rit t Cl I_: !lty( ran}.£ fault let alone of l .r_C, 

s r i 71,1 s fa alt 'n the extnrir that the c.nnr^ sho~.fld h ' stay, irrespective o_ r.rrntnnr :a -air trial !_ pa.r.~

In tt i ase there has orcen no misuse or manip° .nation of Trtr' court`_> pr ces's. Thy' pao, t rrtt!!`c has acted properly 

tar) !.1 (itrLt. The I<a i is a stay is an exceptional remedy of last r rt,. 
parr sr office pE7`.lil4'rr be, system is Jorking properly and u  i,i~, %arid d j ,n .h+; i_.t7)L r r  and, r tri. re is no forensic 

or legal grounds for i,ay. 
However v,ie are xenere erne are ,with the forensic auditors to examine the Horizon in public domain we have to 
formally address the issues raised by defence solicitors and if the defence summit to the judge 
"Post office say Horizon is robust" but have appointed forensic ai.aditor to examine the system? ,in the circumstances 
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pen 14rg t;1~' ~?r.ltcorne of the, %1Idit judg  'y t f the viii/ It I_; right that trier P s youln bt-̀  a cot( 'Eourh E> rnl na:lon or 

to dpf-ndints oY"t,`p,`r' abrar„a if  or ,o ,if ,lit ad' ournrn nT cf i r .tv vv thn rlf''fond<int ton 1ve ;f r ta`i%11 

t tr' rt that `^.,triL(lCi br' an appropriate rer71 ^dy. 
€ rood Amore information and advice to address these concerns. 
i_ rr, I. 

From: Jarnail A Singh 
Sent: 09 July 2012 14:24 
To: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton 
Subject: FW: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

huCn/Susan -- lease see cartaar txh: kings er„aii . i ra sed this ..vitri yy. u or briof y c`israssed ihi v^,,, ith F1r'h la_ z v,,oek 
with our is ib p oach or vie '°r  o ;doubt it .=riI be t t J in the courts or in _iI or urlr >s 
r- c; rc' sight ha _; ro rOr rte 1. Jarnail 

-- — — — — — — — — —.— — — — — 
From: Andy Cash [mailt~5 GRO l,- -'-'-' - --- --- --- - --- -'-' 
Sent: 09 July 2012 12:30 
To: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: FW: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Dear Jarnail, 

I will forward oriorinal advice, but this woman was always goinc to challenge Horizon, I take the 
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From: Rachael Pinter 
Sent: 09 July 2012 11:19 
To: Andy Cash 
Subject: Wylie - Def sols raising Horizon investigation 

Morning Andy 
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regards 

Rachael 

Rachael Panter 
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L._._._._._._._._.,._._._._._._._._._.__GRO
Direct:; GRO 

CartwrightKing 
~tsaLte1'raasr,~ 

Nottingham I Birmingham I Derby I Leicester I Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH 

www.cartw:rightking.co. uk 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete 
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by 

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 


